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PRESS RELEASE

DATE: NOVEMBER 5, 2024
TO: CEO, DARCIE ANTLE
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MEDIA PARTNERS
FROM: PLANNING AND BUILDING SERVICES & DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

RE: COASTAL COMMUNITY STAKEHOLDER MEETING ON NOVEMBER 14, 2024

The Mendocino County Department of Planning and Building Services and Division of Environmental Health
invite all stakeholders to a meeting on November 14, 2024 at the Fort Bragg Branch of the Mendocino County
Library in the Community Room from 10 AM to Noon.

This is an opportunity to provide constructive feedback regarding operations to each Director, ask general
questions, and learn of important updates. Agenda Highlights include:

o Discussion of recent updates and proposed changes
e  Opportunities for community feedback and suggestions
¢ Collaborative brainstorming for a more efficient and accessible process

The County values your input and collaboration, and this meeting will focus on discussing and improving the
permitting processes in our departments. Your insights and feedback are crucial in helping us streamline
and enhance permitting processes to better serve the needs of our community. We look forward to a
productive and engaging discussion that will benefit us all.

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2024 10 AM — NOON
Fort Bragg Branch of the Mendocino County Library
499 East Laurel St.

Fort Bragg, CA 95437

Join Zoom Meeting: https://mendocinocounty.zoom.us/j/89453584983
Meeting ID: 894 5358 4983
One tap mobile
+16699009128,,89453584983# US (San Jose)
+16694449171,,89453584983# US

The public may also send comments to pbs@mendocinocounty.gov in lieu of personal attendance. You can
also contact the Mendocino County Department of Planning and Building Services via telephone at 707-
234-6650 for more information.
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